
THIS AMENDMENT 007 IS RAISED TO ANSWER THE FOLLOWING BIDDER’S QUESTION 
 
Question # 1 
In regards to the testing program, would Measurement Canada perform the test based on the 
prototype sent by the bidder? Or does the bidder have to perform the testing? 
 
Answer 1: 
Measurement Canada will perform the tests based on the prototype submitted by the bidder.  
 

Question # 2 
If the bidder is required to prove the successful results of the Testing Program, how should the 
results be presented? Lab Results? Pictures? Would the Manufacturer Data Sheet be 
sufficient?  
 
Answer 2: 
Measurement Canada will perform the tests based on the prototype submitted by the bidder. 
 
 


